RMD)(FBI b6 -1

( )( ) Hh7C -1
From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBl) '
Sent: llhumday_Eahmam_lﬂ 2010 7:22 PM
To: (LR) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL section DIOG
UNCLASSIFIED . :
NON-RECORD b6 -1

' ' b7C -1

, :]l need to review this again more closely and then have DGC and GC review but tell me if you think the direction |
am going in is feasible.

===

NSL section of
DIOG in Word NS...

Karen Davis Miller

OGC/NSLB 6
Section Chief ;;7(;1 1
Policy, Training, Litigation

& Oversight

From: | l(LR) {FB) pETE

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 5:14 PM : b7C -1
To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL section DIOG

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Let me give it to you. Put in your suggestions with using either "track changes" function or use the "redline/strikeout”
function. If you're familiar with the former, please use that.

Thanks,
b6 -1 1

<< File: NSL section of DIOG in Word.doc >>

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: , 2010 4:12 PM
To: (LR) (FBI) 4
Subject: RE: NSL section DIOG be -1
b7C -1
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
1 :
b5 -1.4

1 ACLU-NSL-127



Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB

Section Chief

Policy, Training, Litigation

. b6 -1
& Oversight _ , . L7C -1 |

be -1
b7C -1 -
From; | 1 (LR) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:59 PM
Tot MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL section DIOG
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Karen,

You don't have to worry about actually putting this new section into the Word version. We have staff editors who will take
care of that. If you'll just tell us where you suggest it should go, we can take care of it.

CPQ keeps a close hand on the Word version of the DIOG. I've only recently had access to it myself.

But, if you really need a copy, | can get permission to give this section to you, be -1
' p7C -1

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)

Sent; Tuesday, February QT, 2010 2:32 PM b6 -1
To: (LR) (FBI) b7C -1
Subject: NSL section DIOG

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

is there anyway to get a word version of the NSL section that the "acting” authority guidance will go in?

Karen Davis Miller b6 ~1
OGC/NSLB p7C -1
Section Chief
Policy, Training, Litigation

& Oversight

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

,  ACLU-NSL-128



OPCA-20 (12-3-96)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIA/PA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

17 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

X Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a
o(b)(1) (b} 7)(A) o(d)(5)
O(b)2) o(b)(7)(B) o3)2)
O(b)(3) O(b)(7)(C) o(k)(1)
o(b)(7)(D) o(k)(2)
=(b)(7)(E)-1 a(k)(3)
O(b)(7)(F) o(k)(4)
O(b)(4) o(b)(8) o(k)(5)
=(b)(5)-1 o(b)(9) o(k){6)
a(b)(6) O(k)(7)

Page(s) was/were not considered for release as it (is) /they (are) (a) duplicate(s) of
(an)other released page(s).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

® The following number(s) is (are) to be used for reference regarding these pages:

ACLU-NSL-129 through ACLU-NSI.-145

£ 9.0900.9.9 09640084944
X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X for this page X
£ 9.8 9,60 6.8 69$6$90066¢



From: MILLER, KAREN D {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 10 4:27 PM
Subject: - section

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

?7?

Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB
Section Chief

Policy, Training, Litigation b6 -1

b7C -1

From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) be -1
Sent: " Thursday, Feb 18, 2010 7:22 PM b7C -1 -
To: LR) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL section DIOG

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

he -1

b7C -1

I need to review this again more closely and then have DGC and GC review but tell me if you think the direction |
am going in is feasible,

2

NSL section of
DIOG in Word NS..,

Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB
Section Chief
Policy, Training, Litigation
Y ining g be -1
b7C -1

From: w b6 ~1
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 5:14 PM b7C -1
To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (F8I)

Subject: RE: NSL section DIOG

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REGORD

Let me give it to you. ?ut in.your suggestions with using either "track changes" function or use the "redline/strikeout"
function. If you've familiar with the former, please use that.

. ACLU-NSL-146



Thanks,

b6 -1
b7C -1
<< File: NSL section of DIOG in Word.doc >>
From: | MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:12 PM ' he -1
To: [ !(LR) (Far) h7C -1
Subjoct: : o .
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
1
b5 -1
Karen Davis Miller
OGC/NSLB
Section Chief .
Policy, Training, Litigation
& Oversight b6 -1
h7Cc -1
hé -1
From: (LR) (FBI) b7C -1
Sent: , . 2010 4:59 PM '
To: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL section DIOG ‘
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Karen,
You don't have to worry about actually putting this new section into the Word version. We have staff editors who will take
care of that. If you'll just tell us where you suggest it should go, we can take care of it. ‘
CPO keeps a close hand on the Word version of the DIOG. I've only recently had access to it myself.
But, if you really need a copy, | can get permission to give this section to you.
h6 -1
b7C -1
From: MILLER, KAREN D (OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: , 2010 2:32 PM L6 -1
To: (LR) (FBI) b7C -1
Subject: NSL section DICG
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
|is there anyway to get a word version of the NSL section that the "acting” authority guidance will go in? hé -1
b7C -1

Karen Davis Miller
ACLU-NSL-147



OGC/NSLB

Section Chief

Policy, Training, Litigation
& Oversight

b6 -1
b7C -1

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ACLU-NSL-148



